Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2019 9:40 AM

To: Jia Le [LKK Auto) Admin A

Ce: Ben Tang; Alfred Toh; Chee So Chow, Hsiao Tong (LKKAUto)

Subject: RE- Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBES328Y (Ol : CTI - SNM19D201783C02)

AND SGJ547BL (TP : LKK REF - CC6/CT119007284/Kda3) on 20/04/2019

LKK REF - CC6/CTI19007284/Kda3
CTPIS REF - SNM19D201783C02/8(bt)

Dear lia Le
You may proceed accordingly.

p.s. Jeffrey Tay no longer in service with CTPIS,

Best Regards

Alfred Toh

Senior Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID : (65) 6389 6183

FAX: (65) 6224 7478

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: facebook.com/chinataipin | WeChat: &F##® Taiping SG

Disciaimar: This e-mail and any files transmitted with il is intended anly for the named recipionts and may contain confidential infarmation.
Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whaole ar partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended
reciplont, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto) [mailtodJiale@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 25 Novemnber, 2019 9:23 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Tang Hock Lye <hocklye.tang@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Jeffrey Tay
<Jeffrey. Tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBE5328Y (Ol : CTl - SNM19D201783C02) AND 5GJ5478L (TP : LKK
REF - CCB/CT119007284/Kda3) on 20/04/2019

Dear Alfred,
We have offered Third Party of $50/day for Loss of Use. However, they counter praopose for $60/day.

We re-seek your mandate approval as follows: -

Amount Amount Revised
Claimed
1. Cost of Repair (w/G5T) $16,795.74 % 5.350.00
2. Loss of Use [10days x $100.00) $ 1,000.00 $ 600.00 [10days x $60.00)
3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee 3 2.00 3 2.00
Total $17.797.74 952.0

Kindly let us have your approvalfinstruction.



Best Regards,

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lud

Phone: 6740 5792 | email: Jinle@|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-3108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims Dept of CTI [mallto:claimsdept@sg cntaiping com|

Sent: Friday, 8 November 20159 4:35 PM

To: lia Le [LKK Auto); Admin A

Cc: Tang Hock Lye; Alfred Toh; Jeffrey Tay; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBE5328Y (Ol : CT1 - SNM19D201783C02) AND SGJ5478L (TP : LKK
REF - CC6/CTI19007284/Kda3) on 20,/04/2019

LKK REF - CC6/CTI19007284/Kda3
CTPIS REF - SNM19D201783C02/8(bt)

Dear Jia Le
We refer to your emall pertaining to the above matter.

Please proceed to offer as follow:

Cost of repairs $5,350.00
Loss of Use ($50.00 x 10 days) 1497cc  § 500.00

LTA/GIA Search fees S  2.00
Total $5,852.00

We await your further advice to enable Ben to act accordingly.

Best Regards

Alfred Toh

Senlor Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID : (65) 6389 6183

FAX: (65) 6224 7478

W: www.sg cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: X*F ¥ Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mall and any files transmitted with It is Intended anly for the named recipients and may contaln confidential
Information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissamination of this message, elther In whale or partial, is prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delefe the e-mail and any copies of It thereafter,

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Friday, 8 November, 2019 4:12 PM

To: Tang Hock Lye <hocklye tang@sg.cntaiping.com>; Jeffrey Tay <leffrey. Tay@sg cntaiping. com>; Alfred Toh
<alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Jia Le [LKK Auto) <liale@|kkauto.com>

Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBE5328Y (O : CTI - SNM19D201783C02) AND SGIS47EL (TP : LKK
REF - CCB/CTI19007284/Kda3) on 20/04/2019

Dear Mdm,

Please note that officer in charge — Ben Tang.



Dear Ben,
Fya
Thank you

Claims Dapartment

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F (65) 62247175

W: www sg.cntaiping com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: £ T ¥ Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mall and any files transmitted with it /s infended only for the named recipianis and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disciosure, use or dissamination of this message, effor in whole or partial, (s prohibited. if you are nal the infanded recipiont, please
natify the sender immediaiely. Please delele the e-mall and any copies of it (hereafter

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto) [malltoJiale@®|kkauto.com)]

Sent: Friday, November 08, 2019 3:1E PM

To: Elaine Cheong; Alfred Toh

Cc: Admin A; Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBE5328Y (Ol : CTI - SNM19D201783C02) AND SGJ5478L (TP : LKK
REF - CCB/CTI19007284/Kda3) on 20/04/2019

Your ref : SNM15D201783C02
Our ref : CC&/CTI?007284/Kda3

Dedar Sirs/Modam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBE 5328Y(OIl) & SGJ 5478L(TP) ON 20/04/2019

We refer to the above matter.

Insured making @ right turm and resulted accident. Liabllity is not in our driver's favour.

We did clarify with insured the nature of the accident and he’s aware that NCD (if any) would be
affected.

We seek your approval to offer Third Party repairer "CITY AUTO PTE LTD" af $5.952.00(all-in).

The summary is as fallows: -

Amount Amount Revised

Claimed
1. Cost of Repair (w/G5T) $16795.74 $ 5.350.00
2. Loss of Use | 10days x $100.00) % 1.000.00 $ 600.00 (10days x $60.00|
3. LTA/ GIA Search Fes % 2.00 $ 200

Total $17.797.74 $ 595200
**10 days recommendation for repair.
Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal.

For your approval/instruction please,



Best Regards,

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6740 5702 | email: Jiale@ kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Aveénue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Elaine Cheong [mailto:elaine.cheon .cntaiping.c

Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2019 5:03 PM

To: lia Le (LKK Auto)

Cc: Admin A; Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GRE5328Y (Ol : CT1- SNM19D201783C02) AND SGJ5478L (TP : LKK
REF - CC6/CTI19007284/ea3) on 20/04/2019

Dear Jia Le,
As requested, attached our insured's GIA report for your perusal.

Thank you.

Regards,

Elaine Cheong
Executive (Motor Claims)
Claims Departrment

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd,
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleal Tower

Singapore 079808

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID. 5389 B530

Fax: 6224 7478 / 6224 7175

Email. elaine cheonai@sg cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping com

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto) [mailto:liale@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 27 August, 2019 4:12 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Elaine Cheong <elaine.che .cntaiping.com>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBES328Y (Ol ; CT1 - TBA) AND 5GJ5478L (TP : LKK REF -
CC6/CT119007284/ea3) on 20/04/2019

Dear Elaine,

We refer to the above matter.

We attached a copy of Police Investigation Result from Third Party.

Kindly let us have a copy of insured's accident report for our necessary action.
Best Regards,
Carlor Chan | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)



From: Mei Kwan [LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 21 June 2019 4:21 PM

To: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.co

Cc: C5 A Team; Admin A

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBE5328Y {O1: CTi - TBA] AND 5GI547BL (TP : LKK REF -

CC6/CT119007284/ea3) on 20/04/2019

Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

Kindly advise whether insured has reported. If so, kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for our
necessary action,

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Payn Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Sent; Friday, 3 May, 2019 11:18 AM

To: claimsdept@sg cntaiping.com

Cc: Elaine Cheong <elaine.che h iping.com>; 'Chong Boon Sen' <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Ong
Chin Kiat <chinkiat ong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; C5 A Team <cs-
a@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@| >

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBE5328Y (Ol : CTI - TBA] AND 5GJ5478L (TP : LKK REF -
CCB/CTI19007284/2a3) on 20/04/2019

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVEAS TO COSTS

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.
Enclosed revert of vehicle: 5G| 5478L
We have not authorized repairs.

Enclosed for your perusal is:
e TP estimated cost of repair
e Preliminary advice

Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for our necessary action.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{4089:33)



From: Mej Kwan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 25 April, 2019 11:38 AM

To: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
Cc: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'Chong Boon Sen’ < en.cho sg.cntaiplng.com>; Ong
Chin Kiat <chinkiat.ong@®sg cntaiping com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng @ lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-

ai@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>
Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBE5328Y (Ol : CTI - TBA) AND S5GJ5478L (TP : LKK REF -
CCB/CTI19007284/ea3) on 20/04,/2019

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE"
SAVEAS TO COSTS

Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

We received a new assignment from M/s City Auto Pte Ltd - Sin Ming and TP repairer proposed for a direct
settlement.

Enclosed for your perusal is:
- TP GIA report

Please be informed that the estimated cost of repair is not ready yet.

We will revert to you on preliminary advice in due course.

Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for our necessary action.

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Asher and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 6051.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@ kkautocom | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(308933)

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www . svmanteccloud.co

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit JIwww svma cloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
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CITY AUTO PTE LTD

Tlald TLOM bl e Furdaadazren
BLK B. SIN MING IND. ESTATE, #01-80/82, SIN MING ROAD, SINGAPORE 575643
TEL: 6453 1235 6452 Q850 FAX 6453 7944
24hrs Towing Services Tel 8823 6888
Co. Reg, Mo.: 198503435C GST Rog. No.: M2-8820976-4

Your ref: CC8/CTI19007 264/eal
Our raf JO2015904-0801

R DICE
0BI0R2019 WITHOUT PREJUDIC
Attn Motor Claim Dept

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTELTD

NO. 3

ANSON RD
SPRINGLEAF TOWER
SINGAPORE D79908

Dear SirfMam,

We rafer 1o the above said accident

We enclosed here with relevant documants as stated below -

- GIA report of SGJ54TBL with police report
- Repar tax invoice

- Latter of authorization

- GIA search recept

As instructed, we ane claiming the following as stated below -

Cost of Repair 55 5,350.00
Loss of use (10 Days x $3100.00) 5% 1,000.00
L.TA Search Fee s 2.00

5% 6352.00
—_—

We do not have the survey report and photographs as our client's motor vehicle was surveyed by your appointed surveyor
Please kindly let us know whether you are prepared to settle our client's claim & we look lorward to hear from you soonesl

Thanks & regards

,Ulff t

Vronica Law (GClaim dept.)

Tel: 6453 1235

Fax B4537944

Email cityauto@sinanst com.sg



Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Jia Le (LKK Autao)

Sent Wednesday, 4 September 2019 4:07 PM

To: sebascne@gmail.com

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBE 5328Y AND SGJ5478L ON 20/04/2019

Our Ref: CC6/CTI19007284/Kda3

SEBAS CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERING PTE. LTD.
71 BUKIT BATOK CRESCENT

HO7-09

PRESTIGE CENTRE

SINGAPORE 658071

Attn: The Management

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBE 5328Y AND 5GJ5478L ON 20/04/2019

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd to resolve the
claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to negotiate
for an amicable settlement with the Third Party,

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 10 days from the date of this letter

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,

Carlor Chan | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408933)



CITY AUTO PTE LTD

BLE B, SIN MG IND. ESTATE, #01-60082, SN MING ROAD, SIHSAPORE STEBAS.
TEL: EAED 1225, BAGR OBS0 FAX: 453 7044

2Ahrs Tording Baraces Tel: FA22 Ca08

Cao, feg. Hos 1EeS03435C GST Reg. No. M2-0020076-4

RE: LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION

Name of owner: Lau Shie Lin  NRIC: SB8829080A

Address: Blk 208 Ang mo kio Avenue 1 #11-1005

Name of Driver: _ Koo Yu Hul Ricson NRIC: 55407387

Address:  Blk 234 choa chu kang central #06-01

Accident on _ 20/04/2019 Involving GBES5328Y and SGJ5478L

At/elong__ Along jurong lown hall road

[n consideration of City Auto Pte Ltd, repair my/our Motor Vehicle _ Toyota Vios

at my/our request I/'We the above owner of Motor Vehicle No: _ SGJS478L do suthorize
them to demand claims, settle end received whatever amount payable by the Insurance Co or Third Perty
ot to commence legal proceeding if necessery in my/our name for the cost or repair end the loss of
usefrental, ete and to any of thers appointed solicitors to act for mafus in respect of the said
pocident/claim and all amounts claimed or setfled shall be belong to them absolutely, I'We further
suthorize them to give an absolute dischurge on my/our bebalf.

[/We hereby suthorize City Auto Pte Ltd, my/our repairer to give further instruction on my/our
behalf conceming the said claim and such, all future comespondence should be addressed to the
said firm/eo.

My/Our repairer authorize to receive on my/our behalf monies claims, corespondence and give s
valid discharge voucher or any other documents in connsction with this on my/our behalf and for
mafns,

1/We further agree 1o fully co-operate and attend all court hearing that &re necessary and subjoct .
to prosecution and clnim maintained by City Auto Pte Lid.

I'We further agree (o undertake to indemunify them against my/four claim for the cost which arises
therewith,

In the event that my/our unsuccessful claim, I'We undartake to pay the repairer for the cost of
repairs to my motor vehi

Ovener Signature;

Mame:  Lau Shie lin

Date: 702018




HOTOR CLAIMS DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Policy No

DMCVER2000621800 Claim Ho ¢ SNM1SDIOLTE3ICO2/8

Claimant 3 LAD SHIE LIN

L

855,552.00
DOLLARS FIVE THOUSAND HINE HUNDRED FIFTY TWO OMLY

Amaunt

I/We agres to accept the above mentioned amount te be pald to mef/us in full &
final ssttlsment of all claims, costs & disbursements for Ainjurles / damages
sustained by ®s/us theough an secident lnvolwing

Claimant Vehicls Mo. @ S0 L47EL
Insured Vahlcle No. : GHE 53IEY

Date of loss $ 20/04/2018
Place of Accldent : ALONG EDl JUROHG TOWNN HALL 2D AYE

18 CONSIDERATION of the payment nmade to m=fus of the aforemsnticnsd mum by
CHIMA TAIFING INSURANCE ISINGAFORE] PTE. LTD., I/We asgres sbadlutely to
diacharga CHINA TRIPING INSURRNCE (SINGAFORE] FTE. LTD. and/or

Insures Nams : SEDAS CONETRAUCTION & ENGIREERING PTE LTD
Erivez Kams i CHANTIERN EARUPPIRH

from all claims, present or futurs in respect of all less, iniury or damage
sustsined by me/us arising out of the said sccident.

I acknowledges that this payment ls made without admission of llabdlity on the
part of CHINA TATIPING IMSURANCE (SINGRPORE] FTE. LTD.

11 General Damages 5%
[2] Ceat of Bepals 'Geesss =48 5:350.00
[J1 Zoms of Une keste faosn e £8 &0D.00
4] GiASFolice FEeporce/

Investigation Results/Search Tees 55 2.00
i5) Medical Reports/Expenses =
[#) Burvay Fees/F.T. Feea =4
(7] Coat inecluding Diaberssient 58

TOTRL v v o 5 5 w5 % & & v 5 snw v B9 5. 522.00
s e . A
Claimant Hame: v NRIC Yo S J’d’ 4 ?0 rff
WASAY) =
L] %

LQ,U.. Sh”" " et Late

Eignature t

..'gi'/.tllf'?



CITY AUTO PTELTD

Poee Sterfy AsdTrematere Sorlstion.
BLK B, SIN MING IND. ESTATE #01-80/62. SIN MING ROAD, SINGAPORE 575643
TEL: 6453 1235, 6452 0850 FAM G453 T944
24hrs Towing Sarvices  Tel: 8823 5853
Co. Reg. No.:198503435C GSTReg No.: M2-8820979-4

TAX INVOICE
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S} PTE LTD Tax Inveice : 12019-005498
NO.3 Date - 07/08/2018
g’;gmgl: TOWER Vehicle No. © SGJ3478L
SINGAPORE 070000 Make / Model - TOYOTA VIOS 1.5EA
Attantion; Motar Claim Departrmant Mileage (km) - 188147
Contact | 62222366 Fax No. : 62247175 Chassis No. - MROS3HY 4204184117
Accident Date - 200042018
Clamm Na. ; CCE/CTI19007284/ea3
Refaranca : JO201804-0807
Policy No. : ABD4352800QMX
=]
* Lumpsum repair 5,000.00
Total 55 5.000.00
GET @ ™% S5 350.00

Grand Total 55 5.350.00
—

CASH | NETS / CREDIT CAAD PAYMENT ONLY

.JUIF*'-“ ¥

for CITY AUTO PTE LTD

Customer's Signatura/Co. Stamp

Pleasa note all works performed by Gity Auto Ple Lid as perfarmad in this inveice is subjected lo the fellowing Warranty
conditions:

1) Any replacement of alecttical companenits will carry 1 manth warmanty period from date of this invoioe.

2) Any replacemeant of mechanics! componenis will carry 3 months warranty period.

Please nole that all warranty does not cover wear and tear conditions regardless of any components.

City Auto Pta Lid reserves the right to delarmine any warranty conditions.

Thank Yoeu For Your Business!



GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENML RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
B Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
INSURANCE Phone: +65 6224 (010 Fax: +85 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 8am to Spm

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE ©ST Registration No: MAG00T7735

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Our Ref No; GR-18-062340

Data of Reguest: 22042018 Y our Ref No: Online Purchase
City Auto Pte Ltd

180 Sin Ming Drive #05-01,

Sin Ming AutoCity,

Singapore 575722

Dear SirlMadam.

Enquiry Date 2210472010
Enquiry By Jason Quak Leng Huil

TP Vehicle Na. GBES2Z8Y

Accident Date 20/0412019

Enquiry Result

TF Vehicla No.  |Insurer Period of Insurance llnsumr Tal Na
GEES328Y China Taiping Insurance [Singapore) Pre. Lid. 11/012018-10/01/2020 IEJ-UB 8111
Thank You

The images provided 1o you are taken from the criginal reports lorwarded (o the centre by the members of the General Insurance
Associslion of Singapore and we lake no responsibiiity for thelr sccurscy of contents and shall be under no |iability whatsoever for any

loss or demege arising oul of of In connection with the reports o their images

This is a computer generated document and requires no signatura.



GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

& Raffies Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
INSURANCE Fhone <65 6226 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours; Monday 1o Friday 9am 1o Spm
GST Registration No: M300017735

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
TAX INVOICE

Cur Ref No: GR-18-062340
Date of Requast: 22042018 Your Ref No: Cnline Purchase
City Auta Pte Ltd
180 Sin Ming Drive 805-01,
Sin Ming AutaCity,
Singapate 575722
Daar SitlMadam,
Enquiry Date 22042018
Enguiry By Jason Quak Leng Hul
TP Vehicle Na. GBES328Y
Accident Date 20/04/2010
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S5)
TP Insurar Enquiry 187
GST Amount 0.13
[Total Amount Dus (GST Inclusive) 200

Thank You

This 15 a computer generated document and requires no signature,

For GIARMC Cffictal use:
Data;
[¥] GIRO [ ] Cash [ | Cheque




